
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

May 02, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Appointments To The Park Board. 

2. Notice Of Public Hearing For The 2022-2023 Tax Levy. 

3. A Discussion Regarding A Purchase From Schulte Supply, Inc. For The Purchase Of Water Meters 

For Contracted Testing And Authorizing The City Manager To Make The Purchase. 

4. Receipt Of Bids For A Mower For Public Utilities. 

5. Receipt Of Bids For The Sidewalk/Driveway Approach And Curb Replacement Program.  

6. An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 402 N 5th St. From A B-

3 (General Commercial District) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

7. An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For The Odd Numbers Of 

Johnson St. Between 501 Johnson St. And 525 Johnson St. From A B-3 (General Commercial 

District) To A R-2 (Two-Family Residential District). 

8. An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 410, 412, 413, 419 And 

Parcel Numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, And 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 Of N. 5 St. From 

A B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

9. An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For The Odd Numbers Of 

West End Pl. Between 501 West End Pl. And 535 West End Pl., 406 And 408 Johnson St And 514, 

516, And 520 Franklin St. From A B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) To A R-3 

(Multifamily Dwelling District). 

10. An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 410 Johnson St. And 500 

Franklin St. From An R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling 

District). 

11. Receipt Of Bids For The 2022 Street Improvement (Milling and Overlay).  

12. A Discussion Concerning A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri And Gary Seidel For Mowing The City Lake Property. 

13. A Discussion Regarding A Purchase Of A Replacement Pump For Public Utilities From Smith & 

Loveless And Authorizing The City Manager To Make The Purchase. 

14. A Discussion Regarding Downtown Sewer Rehab Project Change Order And Increase In Contract 

Costs. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Park Board Appointments 

  

Summary: Three Park Board positions are up as occurs annually. The three current 

members – Don Burton, Russ Kennison, and Rachael Grimes – are all seeking 

reappointment.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Move appointments forward to the May 16, 2022 meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   x   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number: WS 

Department: City Clerk 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Public Hearing 

  

Summary: 2022 Proposed Property Tax Rates 

  

Recommended 

Action: Hold the Public Hearing on 5-16-2022. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas             
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

WS #2.



 

 

 

 

 

 

Notice of Public Hearing 
 
 
 A Public Hearing will be held at 6:00 p.m. May 16, 2022, in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 
101 West Reed Street at which time citizens may be heard on the property tax rates proposed to be set 
by the City of Moberly, a political subdivision.  The tax rate shall be set to produce the revenue which 
the budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 shows to be required from the property tax. 
 
 Each tax rate is determined by dividing the amount of revenue required by the current assessed 
valuation.  The result is multiplied by 100 so the tax rate will be expressed in cents per $100 valuation. 
 

ASSESSED VALUATION        2021  Est. 2022 
Real Estate    116,794,440.00   118,399,650.00 

Personal       42,303,956.00   41,182,554.00  

   159,098,396.00   159,582,204.00 

    

    

STATE ASSESSED    

Real Estate        6,382,731.00   7,082,244.00 

Personal        1,128,972.00   1,230,535.00 

        7,511,703.00   8,312,779.00 

    

    

TOTAL ASSESSED   166,610,099.00     167,894,983.00  

    

    

 Amount of   Proposed  

 Property Tax  Tax Rate 

 Revenue Budgeted (Per $100.00) 

 for 2022  for 2022 

    

FUNDS    

General Fund 1,146,749.66  0.7283 

Parks and Recreation  532,200.17   0.338 

         1,678,949.83   1.0663 

 

 These rates are based on the last assessed valuations made available by the Randolph County 
Assessor. 
                                                                                      Moberly City Council 

                                                                                                                          Shannon Hance 
                                                                                                                          City Clerk 

 
Publish April 9, 2022 
Affidavit Needed 

7

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding A Purchase From Schulte Supply, Inc. For The 

Purchase Of Water Meters For Contracted Testing And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Make The Purchase. 

  

Summary: The Moberly water utility has an ongoing contract with Energy Solutions 

Professionals, LLC (ESP.)  This contract requires the annual, for 5 years, 

testing of a sample of water meters to document accuracy and verify correct 

operation.  In order to perform this testing, each of the sampled meters will 

be removed from service and bench tested for proper operation, 

necessitating the replacement with new meters.  Once each meter is tested, 

it will then become meter spare inventory, or if failing testing, be replaced 

under warranty and be available for the following year’s testing event. 

Purchase price, delivered for this equipment is $149,849.60. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Meter Maintenance  

  

Account Number: 301.112.5312 

  

Available Budget $: $6715.30, remaining from capital reserve fund 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Quotation       Passed Failed 

 

8

WS #3.



9

WS #3.



10

WS #3.



11

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids for a Mower for Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received bids for a mower that was 

approved in the 2021-2022 budget in the capital improvement plan. This 

equipment was approved as part of the Capital improvement Program. The 

mower bid selected is the $11,800 from Lee’s Lawn Care & Equipment due to 

the mower’s reputation and the offered date of delivery. The budgeted amount 

is $12,000. 

Dealer Mower Price Delivery 

Lee's Lawn Care and 
Equipment 
 

Grasshopper 
337G5 EFI 

$12,100  
60 days from 
approval  

Lee's Lawn Care and 
Equipment 

Bad Boy 
Renegade  

$11,800  
30 days from 
approval  

Jeff Davis Sales and 
Service  

Hustler Super 2  $14,500  
Depends on order 
date 

McKeown Farm and 
Lawn  

Gravely ISX 
3300 

$13,499  no date listed  

Fehling Small Engine 
LLC 

Gravely ProTurn 
660 

$13,000  no date listed  
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $125,881.96 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
  x    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

12

WS #4.



13

WS #4.



14

WS #4.



15

WS #4.



16

WS #4.



17

WS #4.



18

WS #4.



19

WS #4.



20

WS #4.



21

WS #4.



22

WS #4.



23

WS #4.



24

WS #4.



25

WS #4.



26

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the Sidewalk/Driveway Approach and Curb Replacement 

Program.  

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for the sidewalk/driveway approach and curb 

replacement program.  Bids were opened April 18, 2022 and only one bid was 

received.  Staff recommends accepting the bid from DMC Concrete. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the May 16, 2022 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.143.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 20,003.77 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

27

WS #5.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 

 

The City of Moberly is currently accepting sealed bids for the Sidewalk/Driveway 

Approach & Curb Replacement program for a three-year period. This is NOT a 

prevailing wage job.  The program format is as follows:  The locations are yet to be 

determined.  The Contractor would be required to provide turnkey service from removal 

of deteriorated area to finish grading, seed and mulch.  Work must meet ADA 

requirements.  The Contractor must possess a City business license and insurance to the 

City’s requirements.  Please contact the Community Development office for a bid sheet. 

Bids must be submitted in the required format. Sealed bids marked “SIDEWALK & 

CURB REPLACEMENT” will be opened on APRIL 18, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. so please 

have bids submitted to the office of the City Clerk, 101 W. Reed St., Moberly, MO  

65270 before then if you would like to be considered for the program.  The City reserves 

the right to accept or reject any or all bids. 

 

For further information, please contact the office of Community Development at (660) 

263-4420. 

 

SUBMITTED BY TOM SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

Director of Community Development 

 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE 

MONITOR INDEX:       WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022  

 

 

28

WS #5.



29

WS #5.



30

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 402 N 5th 

St. from a B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling 

District). 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

t0 re-zoning of 402 N 5th St.  Attached is a copy of the staff report, application 

and a map of the property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the May 16, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

31

WS #6.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   Agenda items 2-6, Rezoning Applications 
 

Meeting: April 25, 2022 

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Public Hearing for a request submitted by the City of Moberly to have various properties rezoned 

from the current business zones to residential zones.  The location of these properties is in the 500 

block of West End Pl, 500 block of Franklin St, 400 block of N 5th St, and the 500 block of Johnson 

St. 

 

Comments: 

The current properties are zoned B-2 (Central Business District), B-3 (General Commercial 

District) and R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  They are also currently vacant, occupied by 

a church, or occupied by a residential structure. 
 

The most recent housing study performed by the City of Moberly has recommended an approach 

to finding more space available for housing growth and development.  The recommended zoning 

of R-2 (One- and Two-Family Residential District) and R-3 (Multi-family Residential District) will 

be a step in the process of meeting that recommendation based on the recent housing study. 

 

   The following are the recommended zoning for each of the properties impacted by the 

application presented by the City of Moberly: 
 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the 

odd numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 Johnson St. from a B -

3 (General Commercial District) to an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  

3. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410, 412, 413, 

419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 

St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

4. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 402 N 5th St. 

from a B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

5. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd numbers 

of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 535 West End Pl., 406 Johnson St and 514, 516, 

and 520 Franklin St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 

6. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410 Johnson St. 

and 500 Franklin St. from an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 
 

 

Memorandum 

32

WS #6.



  

City staff:  
Over the recent years, these properties have been business zoned with little interest in development.  

Based on the recent housing study and their current uses; the City of Moberly feels that this 

rezoning will help to promote both single-family, duplex, and multi-family development and 

provide a step towards meeting the recommendations in the housing study.  There has been recent 

interest in developing each of these properties as residential.  This is not in agreement with the 

Future Land Use map but will promote future development and meet the demands of the city while 

also bringing current properties into conforming uses in that area.  City of Moberly staff 

recommend approval of the rezoning of the properties listed in the applications. 

 

A re-zoning approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission will require the additional 

approval of the City Council.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

Aaron Decker 

33

WS #6.



34

WS #6.



35

WS #6.



36

WS #6.



37

WS #6.



38

WS #6.



39

WS #6.



40

WS #6.



41

WS #6.



42

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd 

numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 Johnson St. from a 

B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-2 (Two-Family Residential 

District). 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of  

re-zoning the odd numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 

Johnson St.  Attached is a copy of the staff report, application and a map of the 

property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the May 16, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

43

WS #7.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   Agenda items 2-6, Rezoning Applications 
 

Meeting: April 25, 2022 

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Public Hearing for a request submitted by the City of Moberly to have various properties rezoned 

from the current business zones to residential zones.  The location of these properties is in the 500 

block of West End Pl, 500 block of Franklin St, 400 block of N 5th St, and the 500 block of Johnson 

St. 

 

Comments: 

The current properties are zoned B-2 (Central Business District), B-3 (General Commercial 

District) and R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  They are also currently vacant, occupied by 

a church, or occupied by a residential structure. 
 

The most recent housing study performed by the City of Moberly has recommended an approach 

to finding more space available for housing growth and development.  The recommended zoning 

of R-2 (One- and Two-Family Residential District) and R-3 (Multi-family Residential District) will 

be a step in the process of meeting that recommendation based on the recent housing study. 

 

   The following are the recommended zoning for each of the properties impacted by the 

application presented by the City of Moberly: 
 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the 

odd numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 Johnson St. from a B -

3 (General Commercial District) to an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  

3. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410, 412, 413, 

419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 

St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

4. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 402 N 5th St. 

from a B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

5. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd numbers 

of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 535 West End Pl., 406 Johnson St and 514, 516, 

and 520 Franklin St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 

6. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410 Johnson St. 

and 500 Franklin St. from an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 
 

 

Memorandum 

44

WS #7.



  

City staff:  
Over the recent years, these properties have been business zoned with little interest in development.  

Based on the recent housing study and their current uses; the City of Moberly feels that this 

rezoning will help to promote both single-family, duplex, and multi-family development and 

provide a step towards meeting the recommendations in the housing study.  There has been recent 

interest in developing each of these properties as residential.  This is not in agreement with the 

Future Land Use map but will promote future development and meet the demands of the city while 

also bringing current properties into conforming uses in that area.  City of Moberly staff 

recommend approval of the rezoning of the properties listed in the applications. 

 

A re-zoning approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission will require the additional 

approval of the City Council.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

Aaron Decker 

45

WS #7.



46

WS #7.



47

WS #7.



48

WS #7.



49

WS #7.



50

WS #7.



51

WS #7.



52

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410, 412, 

413, 419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-

2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) 

to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of  

re-zoning for 410, 412, 413, 419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-

028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 St.  Attached is a copy of 

the staff report, application and a map of the property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the May 16, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

53

WS #8.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   Agenda items 2-6, Rezoning Applications 
 

Meeting: April 25, 2022 

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Public Hearing for a request submitted by the City of Moberly to have various properties rezoned 

from the current business zones to residential zones.  The location of these properties is in the 500 

block of West End Pl, 500 block of Franklin St, 400 block of N 5th St, and the 500 block of Johnson 

St. 

 

Comments: 

The current properties are zoned B-2 (Central Business District), B-3 (General Commercial 

District) and R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  They are also currently vacant, occupied by 

a church, or occupied by a residential structure. 
 

The most recent housing study performed by the City of Moberly has recommended an approach 

to finding more space available for housing growth and development.  The recommended zoning 

of R-2 (One- and Two-Family Residential District) and R-3 (Multi-family Residential District) will 

be a step in the process of meeting that recommendation based on the recent housing study. 

 

   The following are the recommended zoning for each of the properties impacted by the 

application presented by the City of Moberly: 
 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the 

odd numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 Johnson St. from a B -

3 (General Commercial District) to an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  

3. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410, 412, 413, 

419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 

St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

4. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 402 N 5th St. 

from a B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

5. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd numbers 

of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 535 West End Pl., 406 Johnson St and 514, 516, 

and 520 Franklin St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 

6. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410 Johnson St. 

and 500 Franklin St. from an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 
 

 

Memorandum 

54

WS #8.



  

City staff:  
Over the recent years, these properties have been business zoned with little interest in development.  

Based on the recent housing study and their current uses; the City of Moberly feels that this 

rezoning will help to promote both single-family, duplex, and multi-family development and 

provide a step towards meeting the recommendations in the housing study.  There has been recent 

interest in developing each of these properties as residential.  This is not in agreement with the 

Future Land Use map but will promote future development and meet the demands of the city while 

also bringing current properties into conforming uses in that area.  City of Moberly staff 

recommend approval of the rezoning of the properties listed in the applications. 

 

A re-zoning approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission will require the additional 

approval of the City Council.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

Aaron Decker 

55

WS #8.



56

WS #8.



57

WS #8.



58

WS #8.



59

WS #8.



60

WS #8.



61

WS #8.



62

WS #8.



63

WS #8.



64

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd 

numbers of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 535 West End Pl., 

406 and 408 Johnson St and 514, 516, and 520 Franklin St. from a B-2H 

(Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of  

re-zoning for the odd numbers of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 

535 West End Pl., 406 and 408 Johnson St and 514, 516, and 520 Franklin St.  

Attached is a copy of the staff report, application and a map of the property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the May 16, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

65

WS #9.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   Agenda items 2-6, Rezoning Applications 
 

Meeting: April 25, 2022 

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Public Hearing for a request submitted by the City of Moberly to have various properties rezoned 

from the current business zones to residential zones.  The location of these properties is in the 500 

block of West End Pl, 500 block of Franklin St, 400 block of N 5th St, and the 500 block of Johnson 

St. 

 

Comments: 

The current properties are zoned B-2 (Central Business District), B-3 (General Commercial 

District) and R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  They are also currently vacant, occupied by 

a church, or occupied by a residential structure. 
 

The most recent housing study performed by the City of Moberly has recommended an approach 

to finding more space available for housing growth and development.  The recommended zoning 

of R-2 (One- and Two-Family Residential District) and R-3 (Multi-family Residential District) will 

be a step in the process of meeting that recommendation based on the recent housing study. 

 

   The following are the recommended zoning for each of the properties impacted by the 

application presented by the City of Moberly: 
 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the 

odd numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 Johnson St. from a B -

3 (General Commercial District) to an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  

3. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410, 412, 413, 

419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 

St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

4. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 402 N 5th St. 

from a B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

5. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd numbers 

of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 535 West End Pl., 406 Johnson St and 514, 516, 

and 520 Franklin St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 

6. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410 Johnson St. 

and 500 Franklin St. from an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 
 

 

Memorandum 

66

WS #9.



  

City staff:  
Over the recent years, these properties have been business zoned with little interest in development.  

Based on the recent housing study and their current uses; the City of Moberly feels that this 

rezoning will help to promote both single-family, duplex, and multi-family development and 

provide a step towards meeting the recommendations in the housing study.  There has been recent 

interest in developing each of these properties as residential.  This is not in agreement with the 

Future Land Use map but will promote future development and meet the demands of the city while 

also bringing current properties into conforming uses in that area.  City of Moberly staff 

recommend approval of the rezoning of the properties listed in the applications. 

 

A re-zoning approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission will require the additional 

approval of the City Council.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

Aaron Decker 

67

WS #9.



68

WS #9.



69

WS #9.



70

WS #9.



71

WS #9.



72

WS #9.



73

WS #9.



74

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410 

Johnson St. and 500 Franklin St. from an R-2 (Two-Family Residential 

District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of  

re-zoning for 410 Johnson St. and 500 Franklin St.  Attached is a copy of the 

staff report, application and a map of the property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring forward to the May 16, 2022 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

75

WS #10.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   Agenda items 2-6, Rezoning Applications 
 

Meeting: April 25, 2022 

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Public Hearing for a request submitted by the City of Moberly to have various properties rezoned 

from the current business zones to residential zones.  The location of these properties is in the 500 

block of West End Pl, 500 block of Franklin St, 400 block of N 5th St, and the 500 block of Johnson 

St. 

 

Comments: 

The current properties are zoned B-2 (Central Business District), B-3 (General Commercial 

District) and R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  They are also currently vacant, occupied by 

a church, or occupied by a residential structure. 
 

The most recent housing study performed by the City of Moberly has recommended an approach 

to finding more space available for housing growth and development.  The recommended zoning 

of R-2 (One- and Two-Family Residential District) and R-3 (Multi-family Residential District) will 

be a step in the process of meeting that recommendation based on the recent housing study. 

 

   The following are the recommended zoning for each of the properties impacted by the 

application presented by the City of Moberly: 
 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the 

odd numbers of Johnson St. between 501 Johnson St. and 525 Johnson St. from a B -

3 (General Commercial District) to an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).  

3. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410, 412, 413, 

419 and parcel numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, and 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 of N. 5 

St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

4. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 402 N 5th St. 

from a B-3 (General Commercial District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District). 

5. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for the odd numbers 

of West End Pl. between 501 West End Pl. and 535 West End Pl., 406 Johnson St and 514, 516, 

and 520 Franklin St. from a B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 

6. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning requested by the City of Moberly for 410 Johnson St. 

and 500 Franklin St. from an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multifamily 

Dwelling District). 
 

 

Memorandum 

76

WS #10.



  

City staff:  
Over the recent years, these properties have been business zoned with little interest in development.  

Based on the recent housing study and their current uses; the City of Moberly feels that this 

rezoning will help to promote both single-family, duplex, and multi-family development and 

provide a step towards meeting the recommendations in the housing study.  There has been recent 

interest in developing each of these properties as residential.  This is not in agreement with the 

Future Land Use map but will promote future development and meet the demands of the city while 

also bringing current properties into conforming uses in that area.  City of Moberly staff 

recommend approval of the rezoning of the properties listed in the applications. 

 

A re-zoning approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission will require the additional 

approval of the City Council.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

Aaron Decker 

77

WS #10.



78

WS #10.



79

WS #10.



80

WS #10.



81

WS #10.



82

WS #10.



83

WS #10.



84

WS #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the 2022 street improvement (Milling and Overlay).  

  

Summary: We advertised for bids for street improvements (milling and overlay).  Bids 

were opened April 26, 2022.  Three bids were received.  Staff recommends 

accepting the bid from Capital Paving as low and best bid for the milling and 

overlay. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to May 16, 2022 regular City Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 280,532.00- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

85

WS #11.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting bids for the 2022 Street Improvements Project 

including Overlay and Milling for various Streets within the City of Moberly. 

 

Specifications and bid documents are available from the Director of Public Works office at 

Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270. 

 

Please have your sealed bids marked “2022 Street Improvements” and to the office of the City 

Clerk at 101 W Reed St., Moberly, MO  65270 by April 26 2022 at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  The City further reserves the right to waive 

any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the most responsive, 

responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond.  Work can begin immediately following 

approval, weather permitting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

PUBLISH ONE TIMES IN THE: WEEKEND EDITION, APRIL 16, 2022 EDITION  

 
 

86

WS #11.



Company

Overlay 

(streets)Fixed 

Price

Overlay (parking 

lot)

Overlay (streets) 

Prices based on oil 

index at time of 

offer

Overlay (parking lot) 

Prices based on oil 

index at time of offer Milling (contator retains) Milling (city retains)

Christensen Construction $102.00 Ton $102.00 Ton $3.50 Sq. Yd. $4.50 Sq. Yd.

Emery Sapp & Sons $127.00 Ton $127.00 Ton $124.50 Ton $124.50 Ton $6.30 Sq. Yd. $7.30 Sq. Yd.

Capital Paving $94.50 Ton $105.00 Ton $94.50 Ton $105.00 Ton $2.65 Sq. Yd. $2.65 Sq. Yd.

Bid Tab for Overlay & Milling

87

WS #11.



88

WS #11.



89

WS #11.



90

WS #11.



91

WS #11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Concerning A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The 

City Of Moberly, Missouri And Gary Seidel For Mowing The City Lake Property. 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly maintains ownership of property surrounding Sugar Creek Lake 

that is part of the lake’s watershed. Only one individual expressed interest in 

performing the work. This agreement is for a 1/3-2/3 share of the baled hay, with the 

hired individual to collect the 2/3 share as payment for maintaining the pasture 

portion of the property, and is for a period of three mowing seasons, to end December 

2024. The City wishes to hire Gary Seidel to mow and bale up to 28 acres of the 

property. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report  x     Other  Agreement        Passed Failed 

 

92

WS #12.



MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ______ 

day of _________________, 2022 (the “Agreement”), by and among the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, 

 a third-class city of the State of Missouri (the “City”), and GARY SEIDEL (“Seidel”) an individual residing  

in Moberly, Missouri. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City owns property which consists of several acres of hay ground in need of wowing. 

WHEREAS, Seidel has mowing and haying equipment and is able and willing to mow and pick up hay on 

the property owned by the City. 

WHEREAS, the City and Seidel are willing to enter into this Agreement on the following terms and 

conditions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Seidel agree as follows: 

1. The City hereby gives permission to Seidel to enter the following described property for the 

purpose of mowing and square bailing hay:  Approximately 28 acres of hay ground in Section 16, 

Township 54 North, Range 14 West lying east of Hwy DD, south of County Road 1345 and north of 

Private Road 1340. 

2. Seidel shall receive 2/3 of the square bails and the City shall receive 1/3 of the bales. 

3. Seidel will operate as an independent contractor and not as an employee or agent or in any 

capacity for the City. 

4. The term of this Agreement is from July 1, 2022, to December 31, 2024.  No notice of 

termination is required. 

5. Seidel shall notify City of the time(s) he enters the property and City shall provide any necessary 

assistance to access the property.  

6. Seidel hereby waives any cause of action or claims he may have at any time arising out of the 

performance of this Agreement against the City, its agents, servants, employees or elected officials. 

7. Seidel hereby assumes all risk associated with performance of this Agreement. 

7. Seidel hereby holds the City harmless from all damages, injuries and claims arising from the 

performance of this Agreement and agrees to defend any action brought against the City, its agents, 

servants, employees or elected officials resulting from any action arising from the performance of this 

Agreement. 

8.  Seidel will maintain during the duration of this Agreement insurance for his mowing operation 

and operation of his equipment used in the performance of this Agreement. 

93

WS #12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the day and year first 

above written. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY      GARY SEIDEL 

 

____________________________    ________________________________ 
By: Brian Crane, City Manager     Gary Seidel 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

94

WS #12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding A Purchase Of A Replacement Pump For Public 

Utilities From Smith & Loveless And Authorizing The City Manager To 

Make The Purchase. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department received the quote for an OEM pump to 

replace the existing over 20 years of service pump installed new during plant 

construction. The vendor will inspect the removed pump to determine if 

rebuild for spare is worthwhile. This pump will replace the existing plant 

pump that has reached the end of its service life. This replacement pump cost 

is $ 18,570.00. This pump was scheduled for replacement in the 2022-2023 

CIP Plan. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting.  

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment—Treatment Plant Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5304 

  

Available Budget $: (24,521.46) This account is partially funded by transfers from Swift Foods 

300.000.4900 fund. YTD that account balance is at $141,750.42. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x  Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

95

WS #13.



  

 

14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215 

P: 913.888.5201  F: 913.748.0106 

www.smithandloveless.com 

SALES AGREEMENT 
 
Date:     March 9, 2022 
Project:    Moberly, MO 
Inq #:     CB-32854      
Existing S&L SN:  03-1258 
 
Customer Contact:     
Customer Phone:    
Customer Email:   
 
Your local Smith & Loveless Representative Contact Information: 
Salesperson & Contact Phone:  Don Buerk (314) 645-2400 
Representative Company: Municipal Equipment Company 
Representative Email:  dbuerk@munequip.com 
 
Scope of Equipment:   One (1) SMITH & LOVELESS® Model 4B2H vacuum primed 

top mounted PISTA® TURBO GRIT PUMP™ Rotating 
Assembly. 

 
      • Motor to be 10 HP, 1800 RPM, 3/60/460 volt TEFC. 
      • Ni-hard impeller trimmed to 7” for 250 GPM @ 30’ TDH 
      • Each top mounted vacuum primed rotating assembly to  
        include: motor, motor adapter, bronze seal housing  
        assembly with mechanical seal, Ni-Hard impeller, and  
        SONIC START® STREAMLINE™ probe and 2-way  
        solenoid valve/dome assembly, and SONIC START®   
        operating module. 
      • Includes touch-up paint kit and hardware. 
 
Price (includes freight): $14,585 
 
Scope of Equipment:   One (1) SMITH & LOVELESS® Model 4B2H vacuum primed 

top mounted PISTA® TURBO GRIT PUMP™. 
 
      • Motor to be 10 HP, 1800 RPM, 3/60/460 volt TEFC. 
      • Ni-hard impeller trimmed to 7” for 250 GPM @ 30’ TDH 
      • Each top mounted vacuum primed complete pump to  
        include: motor, motor adapter, bronze seal housing  
        assembly with mechanical seal, Ni-Hard impeller, Ni-hard  
        volute, and SONIC START® STREAMLINE™ probe and  
        2-way solenoid valve/dome assembly, and SONIC  
        START®  operating module. 
      • Includes touch-up paint kit and hardware. 

 
Price (includes freight): $18,570     
 
      -MORE-  

96

WS #13.



  

 

14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215 

P: 913.888.5201  F: 913.748.0106 

www.smithandloveless.com 

Page:   2 of 2 
Inq:     CB-32854 
Rev.     
SN:     03-1258 
Location:   Moberly, MO 

 

SHIPMENT:    Manufacturing completion is Estimated at 16-18 Weeks from approved submittals.    

SUBMITTALS:   Submittal Data, if required, is estimated N/A after receipt of complete details at Seller’s factory. 

FUEL SURCHARGE:  Any fuel surcharge assessed to Smith & Loveless, Inc. Shall be passed on at cost to customer. This 

fuel surcharge was not included in our quote and will be in addition to the contract amount. 

INSTALLATION:  Smith & Loveless is supplying the aforementioned items. Owner is responsible for installation, 

including all inspections and/or code compliance of the installation. 

FREIGHT:    F.O.B. Origin.  

PAYMENT:    All purchase orders must be made out to Smith & Loveless, Inc.  

Payment is 100% prior to shipment via check or, with continuing credit approval, 100% the earlier of 

net 30 days from date of shipment or at time of startup (if S&L startup is included in our quote). 

TERMS:    Smith & Loveless' quotation and standard terms and conditions applies to this order and no terms set 

forth in buyers purchase order, acknowledgment letter or verbal communication shall control unless 

approved in writing by the S&L Contract Department. In the event of any inconsistency between 

S&L's terms and conditions and buyers purchase order, S&L's terms and conditions shall govern. 

TIME FRAME:   Quote is good for 30 days. 

EQUIPMENT:   If the equipment Smith & Loveless is providing is associated with the retrofit or modification of existing 

equipment, field adjustments to the existing and/or new equipment may be required for correct 

installation. Such adjustments may include, but are not limited to, piping modifications, grouting, 

shimming, control panel or electrical changes, etc. Smith & Loveless is relying on information 

provided by the customer, the installing contractor, or others with regard to the measurement, model 

or part numbers, drawings, and descriptions of existing equipment in the design and manufacturing of 

the new equipment for this project. As a result, Smith & Loveless shall not be responsible for any 

problems or difficulties encountered when fitting up new equipment with existing equipment. 

 

Agreed to this _____ day of __________, 202_. Lenexa, KS.  Agreed to this _____ day of _____________, 202_ at 

 

BUYER      SMITH & LOVELESS, INC. 

 
By: ______________________________________________ By: ________________________________________ 

        PRINT NAME           AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

       ______________________________________________             

         AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  

 ______________________________________________ 

        COMPANY NAME 

       ______________________________________________ 

        ADDRESS 

 ______________________________________________ 

 CITY, STATE, ZIP 

 ______________________________________________ 

 PHONE 

Is this purchase tax exempt?  ___Yes    ___ No 
If YES, attach Sales Tax Exemption Certificate. Failure to provide tax exempt certificate prior to shipment will result in Buyer being 

responsible for all applicable taxes. 

97

WS #13.



  

 

14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215 

P: 913.888.5201  F: 913.748.0106 

www.smithandloveless.com 

1. GENERAL A. Buyer's execution of this Agreement constitutes Buyer's offer to purchase, on the terms and conditions set 

forth herein, the equipment described in this agreement, and such offer is irrevocable for thirty (30) days after Buyer executes and 

delivers to Seller this Agreement together with all necessary engineering data and information. Prices are firm for thirty (30) days 

after the bid date provided a firm order is received at the factory within that time period and provided approved Submittal Data is 

received at the factory within forty-five (45) days from the date submittals are forwarded from the factory. ln the event firm orders 

and Submittal Data are not received by Seller within the times set forth above, then price and delivery estimates may change due to 

changes in the costs of material and labor and/or factory capacity at the time when the firm orders or approved Submittal Data is 

received by Seller. Seller reserves the right to amend this Sales Agreement if not signed and returned within thirty (30) days from 

the quotation date. In the event we are unable to ship within estimated period for reasons beyond our control, including a request by 

the Buyer to defer shipment, the prices are subject to adjustment to those prevailing at the time of shipment. 

B. THIS AGREEMENT IS NOT BINDING ON SELLER UNLESS SIGNED ON SELLER'S BEHALF BY AN OFFICER OR 

MANAGER OF SELLER. 

C. This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the parties with respect to said equipment (any prior agreement, 

representation, covenant or warranty, written or oral, being superseded hereby) and may not be amended or modified except by a 

written instrument duly executed by both parties, the provisions of any purchase order or other document submitted by or on behalf 

of Buyer to the contrary notwithstanding. 

D. All notices hereunder are to be in writing and mailed postage prepaid to the party being notified at the address indicated in 

this agreement or at such other address as may be designated in writing. 

E. Remedies provided for herein are cumulative and are in addition to all other remedies as may be available at law or in 

equity. 

F. This Agreement is governed by and subject to the laws of the State of Kansas and the Buyer by executing this agreement 

agrees to submit to the Jurisdiction of the State of Kansas and the venue for any disputes between the parties will be in the District 

Court of Johnson County, Kansas, or the Federal District Court of Kansas. 

2. NOTICE TO PROCEED- Return to Seller of approved Submittal Data or notification to Seller that the submission of 

submittals will be waived, constitutes notice to Seller to proceed with manufacture. In the event Seller does not receive approved 

Submittal Data within forty-five (45) days after Seller's submission of submittal data for approval, then Seller reserves the right to 

amend price and delivery of the equipment being sold. Final approved Submittal Data means approval by Buyer (or Buyer's 

representative) of Seller's Submittal Data and/or after all notations or comments have been clarified, approved and inserted into 

Seller's manufacturing documents at which point Sellers estimated completion schedule commences. Variations in the time 

Submittal Data is returned to Seller and/or Submittal Data marked approved but which contain contingencies or variations may 

impact the completion time of the equipment. Seller agrees to furnish only the equipment included in Seller's quotation and/or as 

described and modified in the Submittal Data. Approval of the Submittal Data constitutes acceptance of the equipment in the 

configuration described therein. If Seller is directed to change the scope of the equipment after notice to proceed to manufacture, 

then Seller reserves the right to amend the price and delivery of the equipment. 

3. EXCUSED PERFORMANCE- Seller is not liable for any failure or delay in performance hereof, with respect to delivery or 

otherwise, if such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond Seller's control including, but not limited to, any Act of God, war, civil 

disturbance, riot, labor difficulty, factory capacity, fire, other casualty, accident or supplier's failure or inability to perform. 

4. CREDIT APPROVAL-   The credit terms specified herein are subject to Seller's continuing approval of Buyer's credit and 

if, in Seller's sole judgment, Buyer's credit or financial standing is impaired as to cause Seller to deem itself insecure, Seller may 

withdraw the extension of credit and require other payment terms. 

5. PAYMENT-   Subject only to any credit terms, which Seller may extend, the total purchase price hereunder is due at such 

time, within or after the estimated shipment period specified herein, as said equipment is ready to be shipped. Buyer shall pay in full 

all invoices within the time for payment specified therein and Buyer's payment obligation is in no way dependent or contingent upon 

Buyer's receipt of payment from any other party. Any balance owed by Buyer for thirty (30) days or more after the same becomes 

due is subject to a 2% per month delinquency charge until paid. In addition to all other amounts due hereunder, Buyer shall 

reimburse Seller in full for all damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which Seller may incur with 

respect to Buyer's breach of this Sales Agreement or the collection of past due amounts from Buyer. If Buyer is in default under this 

or any other agreement with Seller, Seller may, at its option, defer performance hereunder until such default is cured. 

98

WS #13.



  

 

14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215 

P: 913.888.5201  F: 913.748.0106 

www.smithandloveless.com 

6. SECURITY INTEREST- Until all amounts due hereunder have been paid in full, Seller has a security interest in said 

equipment and has all rights of a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code including, without limitation, the right to tak 

possession of said equipment without legal process and the right to require Buyer to assemble said equipment and make it available 

to Seller at a place reasonably convenient to both parties. At Seller's request, Buyer shall execute any financing statement or 

statements submitted by Seller in order that Seller's security interest in said equipment may be perfected. 

7. WARRANTY & LIABILITY- Seller warrants only that said equipment is free from defects in materials and workmanship as 

set forth in Seller's standard Certificate of Warranty furnished to Buyer at the time of final shipment. THIS WARRANTY IS 

EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR DESIGN AND WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED 

BY SELLER. Seller's sole responsibility with respect to any equipment which proves to be defective as to materials or workmanship 

is either to replace or to repair the same as is set forth in said Certificate of Warranty. Unless authorized in writing by Seller, Seller is 

not responsible for any charge or expense incurred for the modification, servicing or adjusting of said equipment after the same has 

been delivered to Buyer. Seller is not liable in association with its warranty or in any other capacity for any consequential, incidental 

or liquidated damages, late fees/damages or penalties. 

8. CLAIM PERIOD- Buyer shall immediately inspect said equipment upon receipt thereof and immediately notify the carrier of 

any damage, shortage or other nonconformance. Seller is not obligated to consider any claim for damages, shortages or non-

conformance unless notified by Buyer within ten (10) days after Buyer's receipt of said equipment. 

9. CANCELLATION- Should Buyer cancel this agreement without Seller's prior written consent, Seller may, at its option, 

recover from Buyer a cancellation charge of not less than 20% of the purchase price hereunder. This cancellation charge is 

intended to compensate Seller for difficult-to-calculate economic losses, including but not limited to, material and labor costs, as well 

as loss of anticipated profits suffered due to cancellation. 

10. SEVERABILITY - If any provision or provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal, unenforceable or in 

conflict with the law of any jurisdiction, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be 

affected or impaired thereby. 

11. STORAGE- If at such time, within or after the estimated shipment period specified herein, as Seller notifies Buyer that said 

equipment is ready to be shipped Buyer requests a delay in shipment, Seller may, at its option, agree to store said equipment for a 

period of time determined by Seller, provided that such agreement will not affect Buyer's obligation to pay in full all invoices as they 

become due, and provided further that for each month, or portion thereof, said equipment is so stored by Seller, Buyer shall pay to 

Seller as a storage fee an amount equal to 2% of the purchase price. 

12. DRAWINGS, ILLUSTRATIONS AND MANUALS- Catalog and proposal drawings, bulletins, and other accompanying 

literature are solely for purpose of general style, arrangement and approximate dimensions. Seller may make any changes Seller 

deems necessary or desirable. Submittal for approval, if required, will be made after receipt of complete information from Buyer. 

Unless otherwise specified at the time of quotation, six sets will be furnished. Additional sets are at $25.00 per set. Installation, 

maintenance and operation manuals will be furnished in the number of copies specified at the time of quotation. If none specified, 

four will be provided at no added cost, with additional copies at $50.00 each. 

13. PERMITS, LICENSES- Buyer at its sole cost and expense shall obtain all building or other permits or licenses with respect 

to the installation and operation of said equipment required by any federal, state or local governmental body. 

14. PATENT INDEMNIFICATION- Seller shall, at its own expense, defend any suit instituted against Buyer, based on any 

claim that equipment furnished hereunder infringes any Letters Patent of the United States, and Seller shall pay any damages 

assessed against Buyer in any such suit, provided that Buyer, upon service of process upon Buyer, gives to Seller notice in writing 

of the institution of such suit, and permits Seller, through counsel chosen by Seller, to defend the same, and gives Seller all 

information in Buyer's possession and reasonable assistance and authority to enable Seller so to do. Seller shall have no liability or 

obligation to Buyer for patent infringement resulting from compliance by Seller with written instructions or specifications of Buyer 

concerning the structure, operation, material, or method of making equipment furnished hereunder.

     

99

WS #13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 2, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding Downtown Sewer Rehab Project Change 

Order and Increase in Contract Costs 

  

Summary: The contractor has identified the conditions requiring this change. During 5 

days of work within different areas of the downtown sewer included in this 

project, the contractor has encountered conditions, confirmed by utilities 

department staff, of heavy solids buildup on pipes requiring significantly more 

effort to achieve the cleaning necessary for proper TV inspection of the 

piping. This change order will increase the budgeted amount for this effort 

from $59,456.08 to $165,417.33. This project is one of six EDA Grant funded 

projects, and is also receiving $600,000 of CDBG grant funding, along with 

the Sturgeon & Rollins water line replacement project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 72,440.36 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

100

WS #14.



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies 

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved. 
Page 1 of 2 

CHANGE ORDER NO.: [Number of Change Order] 

Owner: City of Moberly, Missouri Owner’s Project No.:  
Engineer: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. Engineer’s Project No.: C5X55933 
Contractor: All Clear Plumbing and Sewer Contractor’s Project No.:  
Project: Downtown Rehab – CCTV Inspection 
Contract Name: CCTV Inspections 
Date Issued:  Effective Date of Change Order:  

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: 

Changing contract to include heaving cleaning of 95% of lines to be televised, and increase 
number of protruding tap cut offs 

Attachments: 

New schedule of anticipated project quantities 

Change in Contract Price 

Change in Contract Times 
[State Contract Times as either a specific date or a 

number of days] 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 
 Substantial Completion:  

$ 59,436.08 Ready for final payment:  

  [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No. 1 to No. [Number of previous Change 
Order]: 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved 
Change Orders No.1 to No. [Number of previous 
Change Order]: 

 Substantial Completion:  

$ NONE Ready for final payment:  

  Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  

$ 59,436.08 Ready for final payment:  

  Increase this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  

$ 105,981.25 Ready for final payment:  

  Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
 Substantial Completion:  

$ 165,417.33 Ready for final payment:  

   

 Recommended by Engineer (if required)  Authorized by Owner 

By: Tobin Lichti   

Title: Project Manager   

Date: 04/27/2022   

 Authorized by Owner  Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable) 

By:    

Title:    

Date:    

101

WS #14.



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies 

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved. 
Page 2 of 2 

 

102

WS #14.


	Top
	WS #1.	Appointments To The Park Board.
	Park Board Reappointments 2022
	park board app05796220220427074437

	WS #2.	Notice Of Public Hearing For The 2022-2023 Tax Levy.
	Notice of Public Hearing, 5-2-2022, Work Session, Agenda Summary Sheet
	Property TaxNotice of Public Hearing 2022-23 (002)

	WS #3.	A Discussion Regarding A Purchase From Schulte Supply, Inc. For The Purchase Of Water Meters For Contracted Testing And Authorizing The City Manager To Make The Purchase.
	Meters for testing event ESP purchase summary 5-2-22
	Meters total with parts

	WS #4.	Receipt Of Bids For A Mower For Public Utilities.
	WWTP Mower Receipt of Bids
	Bid Opening, WWTP Mower Bids 4-7-22 1000

	WS #5.	Receipt Of Bids For The Sidewalk/Driveway Approach And Curb Replacement Program.
	Receipt ofBid Sidewalk Replacementl Summary Sheet
	Advertising Bid 2022
	Bid Opening- Sidewalk

	WS #6.	An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 402 N 5th St. From A B-3 (General Commercial District) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District).
	Re-zoning 402 N 5th Summary Sheet
	report for Apr 25, 22 Rezonings
	Overview
	App 402 N 5th
	Map 402 N 5th
	Permit 402 N 5th

	WS #7.	An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For The Odd Numbers Of Johnson St. Between 501 Johnson St. And 525 Johnson St. From A B-3 (General Commercial District) To A R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).
	Re-zoning 501 to 525 Johnson Summary Sheet
	report for Apr 25, 22 Rezonings
	Overview
	App Johnson St
	Johnson St
	Permit Odd #'s Johnson

	WS #8.	An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 410, 412, 413, 419 And Parcel Numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, And 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-047.000 Of N. 5 St. From A B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District).
	Re-zoning N 5th Summary Sheet
	report for Apr 25, 22 Rezonings
	Overview
	App N 5th St
	Map N 5th
	Permit N 5th

	WS #9.	An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For The Odd Numbers Of West End Pl. Between 501 West End Pl. And 535 West End Pl., 406 And 408 Johnson St And 514, 516, And 520 Franklin St. From A B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District).
	Re-zoning W End, Franklin, Johnson Summary Sheet
	report for Apr 25, 22 Rezonings
	Overview
	App W End-Franklin-Johnson
	Map W End-Franklin-Johnson
	Permit W End-Franklin-Johnson

	WS #10.	An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 410 Johnson St. And 500 Franklin St. From An R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District).
	Re-zoning Franklin, Johnson Summary Sheet
	report for Apr 25, 22 Rezonings
	Overview
	App Franklin-Johnson
	Map Franklin-Johnson
	Permit Franklin-Johnson

	WS #11.	Receipt Of Bids For The 2022 Street Improvement (Milling and Overlay).
	Receipt of 2022 Bid St. Imp Milling and Overlay. Summary Sheet
	Advertisement for Re-Bids-Milling, Overlay
	Bid Tab Overlay-Milling
	Chrisensen Construction
	Emery Sapp & Sons
	Capital Paving Co

	WS #12.	A Discussion Concerning A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Gary Seidel For Mowing The City Lake Property.
	5-2-22 Summary Sheet, Sugar Creek Lake Mowing
	Seidel Mowing Agreement 2022

	WS #13.	A Discussion Regarding A Purchase Of A Replacement Pump For Public Utilities From Smith & Loveless And Authorizing The City Manager To Make The Purchase.
	WWTP Grit Pump Purchase summary work1
	Moberly MO CB-32854 Customer Quote

	WS #14.	A Discussion Regarding Downtown Sewer Rehab Project Change Order And Increase In Contract Costs.
	5-2-22 Work Session Summary Sheet Jacobs Engineering Change Order All Clear Cleaning & Inspection
	C5X55933 CCTV Change Order 01

	Bottom

